

Board of Fisheries Statewide Finfish and Supplemental Issues

Record Copy Log

March 10-14, 2023-Anchorage, Alaska

RC #	Source	Topic	# of Pages
001	ADFG Boards Support	BOF Statewide Finfish and Supplemental Issues Meeting Documents	
002	ADFG	Staff Comments	42
003	KPFA	Emergency Petition	3
004	Gary Hollier	Emergency Petition	2
005	Nushagak AC	Comments on Proposals	10
006	Chitina Dipnetters Association	Personal Use Household Harvest Data	1
007	BBNC	Comments on Proposals	3
008	Patrick McCormick	Request to pull Proposal 163	1
009	Matt Kinney	Comments on Proposal 157	2
010	Luke Peterson	Letter of Support	2
011	Darren Gilman	Amended Language for Proposal 166	1
012	Brian Kraft	Amended Language for Proposal 13	1
013	NMKSMP Committee	Consideration of Proposal 11	9
014	NMKSMP Committee	Data Tables referred to in RC013	8
015	Melissa Norris	Comments on Nushagak River Fisheries	2
016	NMKSMP Committee	Possible Regulatory Actions	2
017	Pacific Seafood Processors Association	Substitute Language for Proposal 161	1
018	Annie Nicoli	Comments on Nushagak Action Plan	1
019	ADFG	Nushagak River Action Plan	35
020	Member Carlson Van-Dort	Substitute Language for Proposal 84	2
021	Frank Woods	Testimony and Supporting Documents	4
022	Frank Woods	Nushagak/Mulchatna River Drainage	1
023	Minto/Nenana AC	AC meeting minutes	7
024	Luke Owens	Public Testimony	1
025	Chitina Dipnetters Association	Correction to Public Comment Index	1
026	Klawock AC	Correction to Previously Submitted Meeting Minutes	6
027	Pelican AC	3.9.23 Meeting Minutes	3
028	OBI Seafoods	Support for ESSN fishers Emergency Petition	1
029	Dylan Braund & Tom Rollman Jr.	Suggested Amendments	2
030	Carrie Hollier	Support for Emergency Petition	1
031	Fairbanks AC Fisheries Subcommittee	3.6.23 Meeting Minutes	7
032	Fairbanks AC	3.8.23 Meeting Minutes	6
033	Christine Brandt	Emergency Petition	3
034	BBRSDA	Comment on Nushagak Management Plan	1

035	Fairbanks AC Fisheries Subcommittee	Correction to 3.6.23 Meeting Minutes	8
036	CDFU	Amended Language for Proposal 167	2
037	CDFU	Additional Amendment for Proposal 167	2
038	Darin Gilman	History of Upper Cook Inlet and Chitina Salmon Dipnet Fisheries	8
039	Boards Support	Public Testimony List	2
040	Matt Kinney	Support for Proposal 157	2
041	Member Carpenter	Substitute Language SOC Management Plan	4
042	Gayla Hoseth	Suggested Language Proposals 11, 12, 13	1
043	BBSRI	Draft Nushagak Chinook Salmon Research Plan	10
044	Darin Gilman	Harvest Data for households acquiring both UCI & Chitina P.U. Dipnet Permits	1
045	Nanci Morris Lyon	Comments on Nushagak Chinook Management Plan	2
046	BBSRI	Names and affiliations of those on the Nushagak King Salmon Committee	4
047	Peter Pan Seafood Company	Support for RC041	1
048	BBSRI	Nushagak Data Chart Requested by Member Carlson Van-Dort	1
049	Mikal Mathisen	Comment on Nushagak King Salmon Management Plan	1
050	Boards Support	BOF Letter to AK Legislature	10
051	ADF&G & AWT	Substitute Language for Proposal 153	6
052	Member Zuray	Substitute Language for Proposal 82	3
053	NRKSC-BBSRI	Substitute Language for ADF&G Action Plan, requested by Member Carpenter	2
054	NRKSC-BBSRI	Substitute Language for Proposal 11, Requested by Member Carpenter	2
055	Member Jensen	Substitute Language for Proposal 161	1
056	KRSA	Proposed Amendment to Proposal 11	1
057	Frank Woods	Comments on Chinook Mortality	1
058	KRSA	Proposed Amendment Proposal 11	1
059	Brett Roth	Comments	1
060	Al Barrette	Oppose 166	1
061	Al Barrette	Oppose 165	1
062	Al Barrette	Oppose 163	1
063	Member Mitchell	Nushagak OEG	1
064	Matt Kinney	Comments on Proposal 157	2
065	Member Wood	OEG Intent Language	1
066	Keith Criddle	Proposed Amendment to Proposal 161	1
067	Fritz Johnson	Comments on Window Closures	1

068	Mark Spencer	12.5.2021 DOL Comments relating to Subsistence Guiding	1
069	Member Mitchell	Policy on Establishment of Optimal Escapement Goals	1
070	Member Mitchell	Substitute Language for Proposal 165	1
071	Mike Carr	Comments on Nushagak Management Plan	1
072	Patrick McCormick	Support RC070 Substitute Language for Proposal 165	1
073	Monte Roberts	Prop 159 Amended Language	1
074	Mark Spencer	Regarding Copper Basin AC Comments Proposals 163&165	1
075	Dan Spencer	Support for Proposal 157	1
076	Gary Hollier	Additional Comments on RC004 Emergency Petition	2
077	Dan Norman	Support for RC004	1
078	Member Mitchell	List of CT & Conservation	3
079	Patrick McCormick	Comments on Proposal 164	1
080	Sarah Frostad Hudkins	Support for Emergency Petition RC004	1
081	Gary Hollier	Copy of Joint Board Petition Policy	3
082	Paul Shadura	Comments on Cook Inlet ESSN	3
083	Paul Shadura	Additional Comments on Cook Inlet ESSN	1
084	Mark Spencer	Photos of Copper River Dipnet Fishery	3
085	Mark Spencer	Additional Photos of Copper River Dipnet Fishery	3
086	Member Carlson Van-Dort	Substitute Language for Proposal 164	4
087	Paul Shadura	Comments related to Emergency Order Number 2S-1-23	9
088	Brian and Lisa Gabriel	Support for RC003, RC004, and RC033	1
089	Sarah Frostad-Hudkins	Support for RC003, RC004, and RC033	1
090	Member Mitchell	Policy on Establishment of Optimal Escapement Goals	1
091	Alan Crookston	Support for RC003, RC004, and RC033	1
092	Native Village of Kwinhagak	Proposal Submitted to Board of Fisheries	2
093	ADFG	Draft Finding for Nushagak River Sockeye Escapement Goals	1
094	Wichers Family	East Side set net help	1
095	ADFG Boards Support	Miscellaneous Business Agenda	1
096	ADFG Boards Support	Joint Board Petition Policy	1
097	McGahen & Jackson	Support for RC003, RC004, and RC033	1
098	ADFG Boards Support	Record Copy Log	3